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- Garx, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 10:42 AM
. To: Hanson, Peter
. Subject: AB-274 / SB-159

A "Pete,

As we discussed, | understood what you wanted for the amendment to AB-274 to match the "no permit" part of
SB-159, but wasn't sure what kind of language juggling would be necessatry.

I have now looked at the matter. The Assembly adopted a substitute amendment (ASAT1 to AB-274), instead of
the text of the actual bill AB-274. This sub was drafted to remove the permit requirement so that it actually matched this
: part of SB-159. The catch is that the sub, as drafted, is not what the assembly actually passed. The assembly also

~ adopted an amendment (AA1 to ASA1 to AB-274) which put back in the permit requirement.
: One option for you (the senate) would be to simply non-concur in AA1 to ASA1 to AB-274.

The other option would be to amend the bill to remove AA1 to ASA1 to AB-274. In either event, what you would be

.. sending back to the assembly would be ASA1 to AB-274. | will go ahead and draft the amendment, but if you think that

- you don't want it (because you will just non-concur in the assembly), please let me know so | can drop the request. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

608.261.6926 (voice) \

- 608.264.6948 (fax) \
~ aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us
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cated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute

' n : ; Sheel oo as C{C//é"/fd
amendment(l,(as follows Qé,é_-ao(/oub ng, e btt/ CLSS@Mb{y &[Mém{mmt

4 1. Page 2, line 2: before that line inser;
“SECTION 12./ 348.27 (Tm) (title) of the statutes is repealed.”.

. A L
Ve 2. Page 2, line 2: delete lines 2 and 3, as aﬁ'ectedf)y assembly amendment 1,

and substitute:
“SECTION 22./348.27 (7m) of the statutes is renumbered 348.08 (1) (am) and

amended to read:”.

3. Page 2, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5, as affected by assembly amendment 1, -

and substitute:
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“348.08 (1) (am)
permit—for the-movementof-a~ A 3-vehicle combination consisting of a towing

vehicle”.

L 4. Page 2, line 16: delete the material beginning with “A permit” and ending
with “computation.” on page 3, line 5, as affected by assembly amendment 1, and

substitute “A-permi
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subsection-is-$40The foo for a consecutive-menth permit-under-this-subsection shall
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa2150/1dn
FROM THE ARG:).;...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU }( M ?{

ATTN: Peter Hanson

As discussed, ASA1 to AB-274 eliminated the permit requirement for 3-vehicle
combinations, but AA1 to ASA1 to AB~274 added the requirement back in:  The

attached amendment removes from ASA1 to -AB-\T274 the treatment of AA1, as passed
by the assembly. '

‘Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: i\afon.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa2150/1dn
FROM THE ARG:kmg:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 10, 2004

ATTN: Peter Hanson

As discussed, ASA1 to AB-274 eliminated the permit requirement for 3—vehicle
combinations, but AA1 to ASA1 to AB-274 added the requirement back in. The

attached amendment removes from ASA1 to AB-274 the treatment of AA1, as passed
by the assembly.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us




